

MINUTES - MEETING OF ROLLESBY PARISH COUNCIL

Held on Tuesday 4th March 2025 at 6:30pm
at Rollesby Pavilion

1. ATTENDANCE

Cllrs Tacon (Chair), Day, Ridout, and Tate were present.

Clerk – Ben Bethell

11 members of the public and press were in attendance.

Apologies received from Cllrs Thain, Long, and Handford (all have a personal interest in item 4.1)

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None.

3. PUBLIC FORUM

3.1 It was noted by one resident that planning regulations must apply in the same way to all and that councillors should set an example.

Issues of fear were raised but no specifics were given. It was suggested that any problems should be dealt with by the police and not affect the discussion/decision by the Council.

It was asked why a ballot had been suggested (rather than a show of hands) and the Clerk explained that, in certain circumstances, this was the most appropriate way to conclude matters.

4. PLANNING

4.1 The Council had previously raised no objection to the application. The Council AGREED (by show of hands) that they would maintain that position but would note that they agree with the points raised in GYBC's Particulars of Decision as set out in the Refusal of Planning Permission document and would like those points addressed before the application is allowed to proceed.

SIGNED -

DATE -

2024022

Initial - _____

Date - _____